FILED 9/28/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 08144-2022

Hiep Nguyen FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 10:17 AM

To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Hong Wang; Adam Teitzman; Mary Macko; Andrew Maurey; Tiffany Brown; Mark
Cicchetti; Justin Sewards

Subject: RE: Docket 20220166-SU Test Year

Hi Bart,

Per this e-mail, the progmod will be changed from Ala to Alf.

Thank you for the confirmation,

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tazllahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: Bart Fletcher <BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Mary Macko
<MMacko@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Andrew Maurey <AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Mark Cicchetti
<MCICCHET@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Justin Sewards <jsewards@psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: Re: Docket 20220166-SU Test Year

Good morning,

Pursuant to its test year request letter, the Utility has requested its petition be processed using the PAA
procedure. Please change the progmod for this docket to A1f.

Thanks, Bart.

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 8:25:57 AM
To: Bart Fletcher

Cc: Hong Wang; Adam Teitzman; Mary Macko
Subject: Docket 20220166-SU Test Year

Good morning Bart,

Docket 20220166-SU has been established to address a test year notification from K W Resort Utilities Corp. We have
given the progmod Ala. Please let us know if this docket will be following a PAA track. If so, we will change the progmod
to Alf.



Thank you,

Piep Npuyen

Commission Deputy Clerk I

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746





